
 July 23, 2024 

 ADDENDUM 1, RFP #280-25 (131573) 

Award Jackets, Blankets & Patches 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 

QUESTION 1: 

What is the $74,999.00?  Is this the district's top-off amount?  Just needed clarification on this. 

ANSWER 1: 

Yes, the estimated expenditure is set at $74,999. 

QUESTION 2: 

Is it a full payment that will be sent in the net 30 days or is this monthly? 

ANSWER 2: 

Once the materials are delivered to the school, the payment will be net 30. 

QUESTION 3: 

Production time and Shipping, It shows 2,3, and 4 weeks. We are a custom company so production 

can take 3-5 weeks and then shipping possibly 5-7 days.  So, it asks once its production order is paid 

and submitted how long the shipping is. Does this include production time or just shipping time? 

ANSWER 3: 

No, it does not include production time. If you have deviations from the RFP please list them in the 

compliance form under “Required Forms”. 

QUESTION 4: 

Percentage Discount- Does this need to be shown in the pricing that they ask to see with all the 

school estimated numbers or is that the regular price and them knowing they get the discount off that 

number?  

ANSWER 4: 

Price should show the price to the district and the percent off discount will be for additional items not 

included in the line items.  

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

501 S. Jupiter 

Garland, Texas 75042 

972/487-3009



2 

QUESTION 5: 

Delayed Shipping- I know it mentions shipping has to be as said. Does this count for Act of 

God/weather issues, pandemic, or courier service issues?  

ANSWER 5: 

3.24. FORCE MAJEURE 

 Neither party shall be liable for delay in delivery or performance or for failure to give 

 notice of delay when such delay is due to factors beyond its control, including, but not 

 limited to, fires, strikes, explosions, governmental regulations, court orders or decrees, or 

  acts of nature such as flood, wind, earthquake, tornado or hurricane. If the Proposer is 

 unable to perform any of its obligations as a result of force majeure, proposer shall 

 immediately give written notice to the District of the date of inception of the force majeure 

 condition and the extent to which it will affect performance. 

QUESTION 6: 

Can you all release the last vendor's bid amount and how they bid for reference? 

ANSWER 6: 

To obtain more information you can find the Bid tabulation in our website. 
Bid Tabulations | Garland Independent School District (garlandisd.net)

QUESTION 7: 

Since it shows all the schools, does one vendor win all of them, or can multiple vendors win certain 

schools?  

ANSWER 7: 

Multiple awards are anticipated and orders will be made in an “as-needed” basis. 

___________________________________ 

Company Name 

 ________________________ ___________________________________ 

Mayte R. Martinez  Address 

Assistant Director of Purchasing 

___________________________________ 

City                        State               Zip 

___________________________________ 

Signature 

___________________________________ 

Title 

https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-do-business-us/bid-tabulations

